Subject: Correct use of weights for subsamples
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Dear DHS team,

| have a fairly general and probably simple question but | couldn't find the answer by browsing the
forum (sorry if I missed anything). | am using multiple Women's Recode (IR) datasets from various
countries. For each of them | want to calculate aggregate statistics. | know that the surveys
include standard weight variables such as V005 that should be used when trying to estimate
aggregate nationally representative statistics. However, | was wondering if additional weights are
required when | look at certain subpopulations.

For instance, say, | create a binary indicator that captures whether a women below the age of 18
(at interview) has at least one child (using V201 - number of children, and V012 - age of
respondent). The aggregate statistic | want to derive from this variable is the percentage of
women below the age of 18 who have at least one child (so all women below the age of 18 are the
denominator). Is it sufficient to use the weight VOO5 for this or do | need an additional weight that
accounts for the fact that | only look at a subset of women (those below the age of 18)?

Another example that is slightly different: | want to know the percentage of women who have at
least one child (regardless of women's age at interview) but | want to know this percentage for the
following subgroups:

- rural households (V102)

- female-headed households (V151)

- poorest-quintile households (based on the asset index) (V190)

- women who are literate (V155)

- women who did not complete primary education (V106)

In case you need a specific survey for the answer: One of the surveys | want to use is the 2015/16
DHS from Tanzania (TZIR7B). | will work with Stata.

Best regards,
Christian
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